



# Video Editor - Animator - Motion Graphics Artist


## CHAD STAFFORD

Highly motivated, detail oriented, and well-rounded Video Editor/Animator looking for full time employment. Understands the importance of following project guidelines and budget while exploring creative possibilities. Graduated with highest honors from the Art Institute of Phoenix. Over six years of professional experience which includes a major video game publisher, TheGoSite.com, Moorhead Creative, and PSAV.

## CONTACT

 artbychad@outlook.com

 www.artbychad.com

 (602) 653 - 9471

## SKILLS

Adobe Flash/Animate	★★★★★
Adobe Premiere	★★★★★
Adobe After Effects	★★★★★
Character Animator	★★★★★
Adobe Audition	★★★★★
Audacity	★★★★★
Adobe Photoshop	★★★★★
Adobe Illustrator	★★★★★
Microsoft Office	★★★★★

## HOBBIES

- Content Creation - Videos, Animation, Commentary
- Animation - Traditional 2D, Vector Animation
- Movies - Star Wars, The Iron Giant, Back to the Future
- Collecting - Vinyl Figures, Helmets, Props

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Current | ArtByChad - Freelance

Animator, Motion Graphics Artist, Graphic Designer, and Voice Over Artist  
Clients Include: Box-O-Mania, 12 Volt, BroomStick Productions, PapaKennMedia, Katelyn McCaigue, and Kiva Plastics

### 2014 - 2017 | PSAV

Digital Media Specialist: Animator, Motion Graphics Artist, and Video Editor

### 2013-2014 | Moorhead Creative

Lead - Animator, Illustrator, and Video Editor  
Clients Include: 616 Property Management, Author Jewell Parker Rhodes, ASU, RWJ University Hospital, GoldandSilver.com, and Identity Finder

### 2013-2014 | TheGoSite.com

Lead - Animator, Graphic Designer, and Video Editor

## EDUCATION

### 2007-2010 | Art Institute of Phoenix

Bachelor of Arts, Media Arts and Animation  
Alpha Beta Kappa Member ( 3.7 GPA)  
Graduated with Highest Honors  
State Certified Tutor - Adobe Flash/Animate

## ACHIEVEMENTS

### 2009 | Best Team Animation

Art Institute of Phoenix

### 2007 | Best of Animation

Peoria Fine Arts Film Festival

### 2006 | Honorable Mention for Animation

National Student Television Network